cove HL1Mard's (Higgiis T ¢
Hilllard's store at the head of wharf{(see below)

Cupola left: Arnold's (and first schoolhouse on
Long Point

-~ April 24, 1947 - X

Joe Macara is having the ancient shed in the
rear of his new building removed-—the one where Jimmy
Maguire had his sail loft for so many years and where the |
sails for the Rose Dorothea and other famous sailing ves-'
sels were made. As one surveys the waterfront now from|
Town Wharf there is hardly a building left dating back to]
the days of Provincetown’s maritime greatness.
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Same ‘scene as above - September 1946. Pilgrim Monument, left, [Arnold's: First sehoolhouse on Ions Point (and also the old
Matheson Clothing Store). Cenfer: the new Lands End Marine § PP1ly, Inc. on site|of the J.D.Hilii-wd store. Maguire's Sail

Loft, lbehind the store. Center Met R 4 _
0 Mt | hodist Church,left Note ng net on wharr, Prpvincetown Cold Storagernsmokestack, right.
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